
McGill University

MONTREAL
Faculty of law

Office of the Dean 12th December, 1923.

yVV X \ The Principal,
McGill University, 

Montreal.F
Dear Mr. Principal,

f
In accordance with your suggestion I have 

drafted a rough scheme for a summer school, the general 
title of which would be ’’Canadian Government and Economics”.

The scheme covers five weeks, of which four 
would be devoted to lecturing and one to examinations.
In each of the first four weeks there would be three 
hours lecturing on five mornings, with one lecture on 
Saturdays - a total of sixty-four (64) lectures, 
remainder of the time would be devoted to private read­
ing, informal discussion, and recreation, 
iu would be wise to overload the course with lectures.

Apart from administrative expenses, the cost 
of instruction at ^25 per lecture would amount to .$1600, 
which would be met by forty students paying '40 each.
!'ris rate about sixty students should make the venture 
self-supporting, and the cost would, I think, be low 
enough to attract a fair number, 
in addition to the cost of living.

The draft scheme of lectures is only a suggestion, 
and doubtless admits of considerable improvement.
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It amounts to $8 a week

Paithfully yours,
t(0V-A:


